Public Serbice Commission
C-A-S-E A-C-T-I-O-N M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M

DATE: April 20, 2000

TO: Michael Barrett, Division of Telecommunications
Beth Keating, Division of Legal Services

FROM: Sandy Moses, Division of Records and Reporting &1™—

RE: 870248-TL - Resolution by Holmes County Board of County Commissioners for
extended area service in Holmes County.

The action checked below has been taken in the referenced case.

X Docket has been reopened and placed in active status to dispose of a joint
motion by ALLTEL, GTEFL, and Sprint-Florida for extension of time for
implementing one-way Extended Calling Services (ECS).

OPR has been changed to ;
____has been changed to OCR.

The following comments have been entered in CMS: "Order L,
requires the company to make refunds and file certain related reports. s
to monitor and advise all concerned of the company's compliance or non-
compliance and recommended further actions.”

___ The following comments have been entered in CMS: "Order N
authorizes the issuance of securities and requires the company to file a
consummation report within 90 days of such issuance. is to monitor and

advise all concerned of recommended further actions."

X CMU/LEG, please file a CASR by May 1, 2000 to schedule disposition of the
petition. Dockets Nos. 870790-TL, 900039-TL, 910022-TL, 910528-TL, 910529-TL,
911185-TL, 921193-TL, and 930173-TL also addressed in petition and reopened
5/5/00.
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